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Dr. C. D. Mote, Ir.

President

Urniversity of Maryland, College Park
1119 Main Administration Building
College Park, MDD 20742-5031

Dear Dr. Mote:

The Maryland Higher Education Comrmission has rcviewed a request from the University of
Maryland, College Park to change the titles of the existing Bachelor of Science (B.S.) in Kinesiological
Science and Area of Concentration (A.0.C.) within the existing Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in
Biological Sciences. Iam pleased to inform you that based on the recommendation of the Assistant
Secretary for Planning and Academic Affairs, Dr. George W. Reid, the program title changes have becn
administratively approved. The modifications are not substantial enough to warrant formal action on the
part of the Commission. The title changes will be reflected in the Commission’s Academic Program
Inventory. :

For purposes of providing enrollment and degree data to the Commission, please use the
following HEGIS and CIP codes:

Current Program Title New Program Title Degree Level  HEGIS Crp
Kinesiological Science Kinesiology B.S. 0835-02  31.0505
Physiolegy Physiological Systems AOQC. 0407-00  26.0701

Should the programs require any substantial changes in the future, please keep the Commission .
apprised. I wish you contibued success.

Sincerely,

Secretary of Higher Education

JEL:GWR:ggs

cc: Dr. Nariman Farvardin, Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost, UMCP
Ms. Theresa Hollander, Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, USM
Dr. George W, Reid, Assistant Secretary for Planning and Academic Affairs, MHEC"
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